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A

rnold Ridicules Plot Alleged by Prosecution

And Attacks the Methods Used by Detective

When Attorney Frank A; Hooper had
made the opening specch of the pros-
ecution, Attorney Reuben R, Arnold
prepared for the firat speech of the
dofense, It had bozn announced that
he would review tho entire history of
the case and when ho started at noon
the pasteboard model of the pencil
factory wuas brought In.

A large diagram glving . synropsis
of the case was also brought in, but
was not unwrapped when Mr, Arnold
first started,

“Gentlemen of the jury, we are all
to ho congratulated that this case is
drawing to a close,” Mr., Arnold be-
gan in a qulct volce as though ad.
dressing several friends on an every-
day subject,

“Wo have all suffered here from
irylng a long and complicated caso
at tho heated term of the year. It's
heen a case that has taken so much
effort and so much concentgation and
s0 much time, and the quarters here
Are s0 poor. )
ticularly hard on you members of the
jury who are practically In custody
while the case Is golug on, '

"I know it's hard on a jury to be
kept confined this way, but it is neces-
sary that they be segregated and set
apart whore they -will got no impres-
sien at homae nor on the atreet.

*“Phe mombers of the jury are in 4
gengo set apart on a mountain, where,
far removed from the passion and
heat of the plain, calmness rules them
and they can judge a case on ts tmov-
its,

T'akes Rap ot llooper.

“My friend, Hooper, said a fununy
thing hore a while ago: T don't think
ne meant what he said, however,” Mr,
Arnold thon stated. “Mr., Hooper said
that the men In the jury box are no
difterent from the men on the street,

“Your honor, I'm log\rulng gomaothing
overy day and I certainly learncd
something ltoday, if that's true,” ho

gdded, turning to Judgo Roan,
“Mr, Arnold evidently mistakes my

meaning, which 1 thought I mado
clear,” Interrupled  Attorney I'rank
Mooper. “'1 stated that the men In

the jury box were lko thoy would be
on the street In tho fact that in making.
up thelr minds about (e gullt or luno-
cence of the accused they must uso
the samo common sonso that they
wounld If they wore not part ot the
court.,”

“\Well, lot's got away from that
atreet idea, entirely,” Mr, Arnold fired
back., - . .

The speakor then launched into . a
description of the horvible crime that
find been committed that aftornoon or
night in the Natlonal Penell company’s
dark basoment.
fect of the erime upon tho people of
Atlanta and of how high tecling ran
and still vuns, and of the omnipresent
desire for the death of the man ‘who
committed the crime. '

onsts Motorman Kealey. '
mphey are follows 1ike (hat street
car mun, Kenley, the one who villifted
this defendant here an.. crled for him
ta be lynehed and shouted thal he was
guilly Gntil ho made himseit a nui-
sance on the cavs ho raf, ot

“Why 1 can hardly rveallze that a
man holding a position as responsiblo
as that of & motorman and a man with
certain polico powers and-the discre.
tlon necesgary to gulde a car through
the crowded city stiosiy would give
way to passion and prejudico ke that,

oIt was a type of man ltke Kenloy
who said he did not Know for sure
whethor thoso uegroes hanged in De-
catur for the shooting of the street
car men wero guiity, but that he was
glad they hung as somo negroos ought
to be hanged for thé crime. He's
the same sort of o muh who bolloves
that there ought to be'n lianglng be-
catise that tnnceent Httle g1 was wur-
dored, and who would like. to sce this
Jow here hang, beeause somobody
ought to hang for il ' .

CRpanlkds Only Guilt, RN
apl tell you right now, if ¥Frank
hadn't been o Jow:. there would nevar
have been uny prosecution agalnst him,
I'm azking my own paople Lo turn him
loose, asking them to do justico ‘to u
Jew, and I'm not n Jow, but I would
rather dlu, betore dolng’ injustice to u
ew. .
’ “his case -has -just beon built up
by degreea; they havo a monstrous
porjurer huve In the form of this Jim,
Conley _sgainst Frank. You know
what sort of a man Cdnley is, and
you know that up to the time the
murder wag ‘committed no one eover
fieard a word against Frank, .

«¢itlinny Ko, this charged to him
does not ¢rop out In aday. There are
tohg multerings of it for " yoars be-

tore. Thero ave only . a few who
have over - sald  anything - against
Frank. 1 want to call your -attention

fater to the olass of thelr witnesses
and-the ciass of ours, A fow flonters
around tho - factory, out of the hun-
dreds who have. worked there in the
plant three or four Years, have been
friduced to: come. up here and swear
that: I'rank has not-a good charac-
‘tor; but the decent omployees down
thefe have sworn to his good charac-
ter: ' ‘Look at -tho Jail birds they
‘brought up here, the. very drogs of
Jhumanity, men and women who have
(disgraced themselves and who now
have como and tried to swear away
‘the. life of an Innocerit man, -
CTor o Strip State's Ciwo: Bare,
“know that -You mombers of the
jury .are ‘-ymmruul. That's the only
rénson why you are here and I'm go-
ing to’ strip-the stato's cnse bare for
(;’ou; it’1 have tho strength to .last to

o it o ' .

“They’ have ‘got to’' show ' Frank)
gullty of oio. lthing before you cin
conviot him; thoy've got to show that
ho ig guilty of.the murder, no mattor
what else they show about him.” You
are trying him solely fér the murder
and there must bg no chance that any.
onu else could Just as llkely be
gullty. . : '

“If the jury secos that thoro g just
as good s chance that Conloy can b
cgullty  then ‘ they must turn Fran
 loose.” N . .

“Now you can sce how In this caso
the detectives weore put to It to blame
the crime on somebody. Flrst it was’

' Lee and then it wag dantt and various
L people came in and declared they hod
ween - the girl alive (late Saturdey

e dwelt on the ef-|

night and at other times ana no one
knew what to do.”
Lee Hus Not Told Al

“yyell, suspicion turned away from
Gantt and in a }ittle while it turned
away from Lee. Now 1 don't belleve
that Newt
1 do belleve that he knows a lot more
about the crime than he teold. He
knows about those letters and he
found that body a Jot sooner than he
sald he did.

"Oh, well,” the wlhole case !s & mys-
tery, a deep mystery, but there Is one
thing pretty plaln, and that {s that
whoever wroie those noteg committed
the crline, Those notes certainly had
someo connection with the murder. and
whoever wrote those notes committed
the crhime.

“Well, they put Nowt Leo through
the third degree and the fourth de-
geo and maybo a few others. That's
the way, you know, they got this af-
tidavit from the poor negro woman,
Mlnola McKnight.
or day the supreme court handed down
a declisfon in which it roferred to the
third degree methods of the police and
detectives fn words that burned.”

Here the attorney read the deel-
sfon which attacked alleged third de-
gree methods.

“Vell, they used those methods with
Jim Conley.® My friend Hooper safd
nothing held Conley to the witness
chair here but the truth, but I tell
you that the fear of a broken neck
held him there. I ihink this decision
about tho third degree was handed
down with Conloy's caso in mind. I'm
going to show this Conley business ap
befors I get through, ’

Charges “Frame-Up.”

“I'm going to show that this entire
case I8 the greatest frame-up In the
history of the state.” )

Here court adjourned for Yunch.

“My friend Hooper remarked some-
thing about circumstantial evidence and
how powerful It frequently was. Ho
forgot to say that the clrcumstances,
In every case, must iunvariably be
proved by witnesses. .

“I{lstory contains a long record of
l circumstantial evidence and I once
had a book on tho subjeet which dwelt
| on such cnses, most nll of which
slckens tho man who reads them. lor-

rible mistakes have been made by elr-
_cumstantial evidence-—more 80 than by
«ny other kind.

Here Mr. Arnold cited the Durant
‘ense in Sap VFrancisco, the lampton
cese in England, and the Droeyfus caan
in IFFrance us instances of mistukes
of clrcumstantial evidence. .. In the
Dreyfug cuse he.declpyed ft was purely
persccution, of the .Jow. . .

The hideougness of the murder (tsif
was not as savage, he asserted, as the
feeling to convict this man. .

“But the savagery and venom fs
there, just the same, and it Is & cdse
Ivery much on the ordler of Droyfus.

Attack’s Ioopers Position,
“Hooper says ‘Suppose ¥Frank. didn’t
‘®ilt the girl and Jim Conley did, wasn't
it Frank's duty to. protect her?' He
was taking tho position: that if Jim
‘went back there and killed her, Frank
could nol help but know about tho
‘murder.  Wtiich position, I think,
quite absurd.

“Take this hypothesis, then, of Mr.
Hooper's, If Jim saw the girl go up
iand went back and killed her, would
he have taken the body duwn the clo-
‘vator at that time? Wouldn't he have
waited until Frank and White and
Denham and Mrs. White and all others
jwere out of the bullding? I think so.
1But thore's not a possibility of the girl
having been killed on the second floor.

“Ifoopor smeils a plot, and says
Frank has his cyo on the lttle girl who
was killed. The crime isn't an nct of n
civilized man—itU's the crime of a can-
nibal, .2 man-eater., Hooper 18 hard-
prossod and wants to get up a plot—
he sces he has to get up something.
He forms his plot from Jim Conley's
story, :

“They say .that on TFriday Frank:
knew he was going to make an attak
of some sort on Mary Phagan. The
plot thickens. Of all the wild things
I have evor heard that is the wildest,
1t 1s ridiculous. Mary Phagan worked
fn the pencil factory for months, and
all tho evidence they have produced
ithat Frank ever associated with her—
over knew her—is the story of weusley
ittle Willle Turner, who can't even
(describe tho little girl who was killed.
|~ "A little further on in hig story Jim
18 heginning the plot, . They used him
'to corroboratle everything as they ad-
‘vised, Jim {8 laying the foundatton
for the plot. What s it—this plot?

Ridicutous Alleged Plot,

I “Only that on Friday Frank was
Wlmm!ng to commit some kind of as-
|

sault upon Mary Phagan.
I *Jim was thelr too). Even Seott
swears that when he told Jim tha:
Jim's story didn’t fit, Jim very oblig-
Ingly adapted It to suit his defense. Ho
was scrupulous nhout things like that,
e was quite considerate. Certainly.
He had his own neck to save.

“Jim undertook to show that Frank
had an engagement with some woman
at {ho pencil factory that Saturday

morning. There ls noe pretense that
another woman s mixed up in the easa,
No one would argue that he planned
to meet and assault this innocent littie
girl who was killed,

“\Who but God would know whether
she was coming for her pay that IFri-
day afternoon or the next Saturday?
Are we stack Idiots? Can't we divine
gome things? o

“They's got & girl named Ferguson,
who says she went for Mary Phagarn's
pay on the Friday before she was kiil-
ed, apd that Frank wouldn't give it t»
her. 1t Is the wlldest theory on éarth,
and it fits nothing. 1t {8 'a strained
conspiracy. Irank, to show you I am
corroct, had nothing whatever to do
with paying off on Fridny. Schiff ain

it all .

- mAnd little Magnolia Kennedy, lelen
Ferguson's best friend, says she was
with Helen when Heélen went to draw
her pay, and that Helen never sald a
word about Mary's chvelope.

“rhere's your conspliracy, with Jim
Conloy's story as its foundation. It's
tgo thin, It's proposterous;

““Then my friend Hooper says Frank
discharged Gantt becauso he saw Gantt
talking to Mary Phagan. If you con-
victed men on such distofted evidence
ay thig, why you'd be hanging men per-
potually., Gantt, in the frst place,
doesn't comne into thts caso in any good
light. It is rldicuously absurd to bring

is gullty of the crlme, but

Why, just the oth- .

his discharge fnto this plot of the da-
fense.

“Why, even Grace Hicks, who work.
led with Mary Phagan. and who is a
sister-In-law of Boots Rogers, savs that
[Frmlk did not know the little airl

Defenda Factory Conditions,

vHooper also says that bad things
are going on in the pencil factory, and
that {t {8 natural for men to cust abong
tor glrls in such- environments.  Wao
care not trying this case on whether
Iyou or I or ¥rank had been perfoct 'n
the past. This Is a case of murder,
Let him ewho Is without sln cast ths
firgt stone.

“r gay this much, and that {s that
there has been as little evidence of
such conditicns In this plant as any
other of its kind you ean tind In the
city. ‘They have produced some, of
course, but it is an easy matter to lo-
cate some ten or twelve disgruntied
ox-employees who are vengeful enough
to swear against their former superin-
tendent, even though they don't know
hiin except by sight,

“I want to ask this much. Could
Frank have remalned at the head of
this concern If he had been as loose
morally as the state has striven to
show? If he had carried on with the
girias of the placo as my friends alleged,
wouldn't entire working force hive
been demoralized, ruined? lie may
have looked Into thls dressing roum,
as Lhe little Jackson girl sayvs, bhat, .f
he did, it was done to see that the
girls weren't loitering.

*There were no lavatories, no tollets,
' no baths in these dressing rooms. I'ho
glrls only changed their top garment:.
He wouldn't have seen much i{f he had
pecred into the place. You can go to
Pledmont park any day and see girls
[nml women with a whola lot less on
thelr person. And to the shows any
Inight you can see the actresses with
lalmost nothing on,

. “Everything brought against Frank
was some act he did openly and in
broad daylight, ‘and an act againsi
which no kick was made.

The ‘Frouble With Hooper.

‘“I'e trouble with Hooper is that hae
sees a bear in every bush. He xees
a plot in this because Frank told Jim
Conley to come back Raturday moru-
ing. The office that day was fill-i
with persons throughout the day. How
could he know when Muary Phagan
was coming or how many persons
would be in the place when she ar-
rived?

“This crime is the hideous act of a
negro who would ravish a ten-years
old girl the same as he would ravish
a woman of years. It st & white
gnan's crime,  It's the crime of a
beast—n low, savage beast!

“Now, back to the case: Thero is
an coxplorver In the pencll factary by
the name of Barrctt—I call him Chris-
topher Columnbus Barrett purely for
his penchant for finding things. Mr.
Barrett discovered the blood spots in
the place where Chief Beavers, Chief
Lanford and Mr. Black and Mr. Starnes
had scarched on the Sunday of the
discovery.

Barrett and the Reward,

“They found nothing of the sort.
Barrett discovered tho staing after he
had proclaimed to the whole seconl
floor that he was going to get the
$4,000 reward if My, Frank was con-
victed. Now, you tatk about plants’
1€ this doesn’t look mighty funny that
a man expecting a reward would fin
blood spots in a place that has been

scoured by detéctives, 1 doun't lknow
what does.
“Four chips of this flooring were

chiseled from this flenring where thes:
spots were found., Tho floor wus an
inch deep In dirt and grease. Vic-
tims of accldents had passed by the
spot. with bleeding fingers and hands.
It a drop of blood had ever fallen
there, & chemist could find it four years
later. Thelr contention is that ail
the big spots were undiluted blood.

. "Yet, let’'s see how much blood Dr.
Claude Smith found on the chips, Prob-
ably . five corpuscles, thut's all, and
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that's what he testifted here at the
triaf. My recollection s that one
alngle drop of Wlond cantains $,990 cors
puscles, And, he found these cor.
puscles on only one chip.

“I say that half of the blood haq
been on the floor two or three years,
The stain on all chips but one wero
not blood. Dorsey's own doctors have
put him where he can't wriggle—his
own evidence humpers him,

“They found blnod spots on a cer-
tatn spot and then had Jim adapt his
story accordingly. They had him put
the finding of the hody near the bluad

@ P08, and had il drop 1t right where
the spots were ‘ound.

“It stands to reason that if a girl
had been wounded on the lathing ma-
chine. there wotld have been bloed In
the vicinjty of the machlne, Yet,
there was no blood in that place and
neither was there any where the hody
was sald to have heen found by Cone
1ey. The cage daesn’t fit.  It's {limsy,

«q Cheap, Common Plant,”

“And, this hascollne that they've
raised such a rumpus over, It was

put on the floor as a cheap, copmon |

plant to make it appeiar as though
romeone had pul ft there fn an effort
to hide the bloud .spots.  The (wo
spots of blood and the strands of hair
arc the anly evidence that the prose-
cution has that the girl was killed on
the second floor.

“Now, aboui these strands B{ hair,
Barrett, the explorer, says o \found
towr ov (lve strands on the lathing
whether ho

machine. 1 don't know
did or not. They've never been pro<
Juced. t've never secen them, DBut,

{t's probable, for, just boyond the mn;-
ing pmachlne, right in the path of a
draft that blaws in from the window,
Ss n gas jet used by the girls in cur]-
ing and primping their halr, its
very probable that strands of hafr have
heen blown from this jet to the Iath-
{ng machine.

“The state not only has got no cnse, :

szentlemen, hut they've got the cltim-
siect, {li-fitting boteh I've ever seen,

“The detectives say that Frank is
a crafty, cunning criminal, when dcep
down lu thelr heart of hearts they
know goud and welt thit thelr cago
is Lullt szninst him purely because he
was houest enotugh ¢ admit baving
<con her that day, #fad ho been a crinte
inal, hc never would have td about
scelng her and would have ropinced
her envelope In the desk, saying she
had never called for her pay.

Defends Character of Women.

“f belleve that a majority of thae
women are good. ;
poor Dalsy Hoplkins. 1 don't contend,
now, mind you, that she 13 a paragon
of virtue. [ut there are men who
were put up by the state who are no
better than she.  For .dnstance, this
Nalten, whe says openly that he wont
sntp the basement with Dafsy. [ don’t
bveljove he ever did, but, in such o
cuase, he slipped in. Thero arc. soine
fallen women who can tell the truth.
‘shey have charactarlatics Mike all other
1y1es.

“Wea put her on the stand to prove
patton a Har and we dld . Now, gon-
Uemen, don't you think the prosecu.
tion iy hard-pressed when they put up
such n character as Dalton? They sdy
he hag reformed. A man with thievery
fn Uis soul never reforms. Drunkards

do and  men with bad habits, but
thieves? No! .
“Wwoull  you- convict 8 man like

Frank or the werd of a pervert \)lkc
Jalton,
“Now, I'tm coming back to diwm Con-

Jey,  ‘The whole caso centers around
him.  Mr. Hooper argucd wollt on that
part. At the uvuisel of ths case, the

suspleton pointed to Frank merely beo-
cause he was the only man in the
bollding. 1t never cropped out foe!
weeks that anyence was ou the est
flvor. i

‘Taken Hnp nt Uelectives,

“rhe detectives put thelr efforts on
Frank because he admitted  having
reen the girl, ‘Ihey have let thelr
7o) Tag away with them tn this case,
and 1t 1s tragie. 7They are proud when-
ever they g2t & prisoner who will teld
som.ihing on anybody. ‘The humbler
the vietim the worse is the case. Sueh
evidence comes with tho stamp of un-
truth on §ts face.

“Jiin Conley was telling Was story
to save his nzek, and the dotectives
were happy listefors, It there s one
thing for which§a nesro {8 capable
‘v 18 for telling a story in detadl,
ta the sume with chilbiren. Bollh have
vivid tmasinations.  And a negro s

‘The atate jumped on |

1t .

;’al.-n the hest mimic fn the world. He
Jean imitate inyboldy.
i dim Conley, as he lay

rand read the papers and talged with

'
t

demonstration, 1T have learned some
things (n this case about getting evi-

in his cell dence!

“They say that Frank cut Conloy

the detectives, conjured up his wonder- * Joose and ho decfded to tell the trath,

i ful story, and Tald the crime on Frank,

L becaure the detectives had 1aid it there ' {pal record.

izsnd were helping him do the same,

“Now Brother  Hooper waves
bloody shirt in our face.
M losday ©r ‘Tunrsday @ Mot
Pwhits Detectives Bluck and ¥eott were
L ziving catn to poor, v}d man Newl Lee,
‘1 don't doubt it for a minute that

)
)

sturted out after it
¢l can't say they planteq it, but It
does 1onk  suspieinuy,  Don't ask g
iabout a planted shirt, Ask deott and

Black,
¢ “Fne first thing that polnts te Con-
(dey's gullt Is his original <denial that
the could write, Why did he deny §t?
Why? 1 don't suppose much way
j thought ot 1t when Jlm sald he coulan't
write, because there are plenty of ne-
groes who are lu the same fix. DBut
Inter, when they found he could, and
!t tound that his script compared perfect-
"1y with the murdor notes, lhey went
right on accusing Frank, Not in erim.
fnanl annaly was there a better chance
to lay at the door of another man
a erime as well as Jim Conley had.

“You sce, there ld 4 reason to all
things. ‘The detective department had
many rcuscns 1o push the case ngainst
I'rank. 1le was a men of position and
culture. ‘They were afrafd that some-
ane, unless they pushed the case to the
Jumping olf place, would accuse them
of try!ng to ghiteld him. ‘Thoy aro
ufraid of public and sentiment, apd do
net want lo combat jt, so, In such
cases, they Invariably tollow the lino of
irast resistanco

Conley's Statement Atlacked,

Continulng the reading of Conley's
statement, Arnold polnted out tho use
 of words, which ho declared no negro
would naturally have used, Those
were long words, with many syliables
in them. ) . .

“They - anld that Conley usod 8o
much detall- fn his statements that he
cotdd not lWve been lying!" exciaimed
Arnold, .

Arnold then rend parts of state-
ments which Conley had repudiated
s willful Jles , and pointed out the
wealth of detail with which thoy:wore
filled,

“And yet they say he couldn't fabri-
cale-s0 much detat}! Oh, he Is smartl"
cried Arnold. o
/ He then took up the reading ol the
_Htatement of May 24, In which Conley
admitted writlng the -notes. In thia
he showed three different times at
which Conley stated he wrote lhe
notes, these baing early in the morn-
Cing, at 12:04 and at 3 p. om.

Once more Arnokl sought to show
that the statements wero uot gone
uinely Conley's.” “Take the word ‘ne-
gro' " ho anld, *Tha first word thit
& nigger Jearns to spell correclly s
negro, and he always lakes parlicilar
| pains to spely it n-o-g-r-o. Ho knows
how to spel) §t. Listen to the stnte-
ment. He pays that at first ho spelled
the word ‘negros, but that JFrank
did not warit the ‘s’ on It and told him
to rub it out, which ho did. Then he
says that he wrote the word over.”

Arncld then read rapidly the parts
ot the stutement referring {o smok-
fng In the factory with Frank when
It was against the rules, taking ihe
clgarelte box with money In it, ete,

Conley's Lden About the: Notes,

“Luok at the notes,” he sald. “He
was trecd u,hmn'lhuso noteg and he
had {o tell a e and put upon some-
ane the burden ot lustrueting him to
write them.

‘“The first statement about them
was n blunt te—n He tn {ty inciplency.
Ho suld he wroto the notes on 'riday.
This was untrue and tgreasonably,
and he saw H. Mrank could not have
knowa anything of an lntended miir-
der on Friday from any viewpoint you
might take, and therefore he could
not have mado Conley wrile them on
I'riday.

“Ab, gentiemen of thie fury, I tell
‘you “these people had a great find
when they got thia admission from
Conleyt” Arnold cried sarcastically,

“I¢ Conley had stayed over there in
| the Tower with Uncle Wheoler Man-
i gum he would, have told the truth
{long ngo. ‘Fhere’s wihere he ghould
have stayed, with Wheeler Mangum,

Sayx Doraey Made Mistake,

“My good ‘friend, Dorsey, Is all
Cright, U like him,  But he should not
have walked hand in glove with the
detectives. ‘There's where  ho wont
| Wrong. : . ‘

I «My good old (rlend Charlie HIN
[would not have done that. He would
Inave let the nigger stay In the Jah
Swith U'ncle Wheeler,

; Heo simply mado

1 "1 Nke Dorsey. n
Cmistake by joining in the hunt, in be-
=commg w part of the chaso. Tho solicl.
1or should he Mttie short of as falr an
the judge himself, But he's young
and lacks the experience. He win
probably know better in tho future.

“Dorsey did this: He woent to the
Judge nnd got the pigger moved from
the jall to the-police stajlon,
l “The judge simply sald, ‘Whatever
you say 8 atl right.’

eNow, I'm going to show you how
Juhn Black got the statement of Con-*
ley ehapged. I am golng to give you u

‘

}

the | aguinst
It wag found 'Frank?

)

Sthey know 1L was out there when they, 0oy

“Conley Ik a wretch with a long crim-
Uentlemen, how can they
expect what he says to be belleved
the statement of Leo M.

Four agen of Lies,

*They say Conley can't 1le about de-
tatl., Here are four pages, all of which
he himself admits arce lles, ‘They are
ery saloon on Pofers sireet,
saloons to which he went, his shooting
crups, s buying beer and all the ways
fn which he spent n morning. There
15 detall cnough, and ho admits that

‘they are Hes,

[ “Now, in his third statement, that of
. May 28, he changes the time of writing
Fthe letters from Friday to Saturday,

‘gtatements ho will make.

Here are two pages of what ho sald, all
of which he afterwards sald were lles,

“He says that2he made the statement
that ho wrote the notes on Friday Ia
order to dlvert suspicion from his he-
ing connected with the murder which
happened on Saturday. He also says
that this Is his final and true state-
ment.  God only knows how many
e sald he
made the stntement voluntarfly and
truthfully without promise of reward,
and that he (s tolling the truth and
the whole truth.

“He sald in his sipgtement that he

never wont to the bhullding on Satur- |

day, Yet wo know that he was lurk-
fng fn the bufliding ail the morning "
the day 6f the murder., Wo know that
he watched cvery gir) that walked Into
that bullding so closely that he could
tell you the spots on thelr dresses. We
now that he was drunk, or had enoush
fiquor [n him to firé his blood.

' Tiad Gulit on Wi Soul

T know why he wouldn't admit he-
ing in that bullding on Saturday. He
had guilt on his soul, and he didp't
want it to be known that he was
here on Haturday. ‘That's why!

“When they pinned him down what ',

did he do? . tle says that he
watching for ¥rankt

"My Qod, wasn't hs a watchman!
{{e sald thal he hoard Frank and Mary

Wwis

Phagan walking upstairs, and that he

henrd Mary Phagan scream, and that
{mmediately ‘atter hearing the scream '
::o 'lot Monteen Stovor into the build-
nyg

“\Why, they oeven have him saying
that ho watched for ¥Frank, when an-

other concern was using the veory
floor spuee in which I'rank's office
wasg  jocdted, and you know they

wouldn't gsubmit to anything ko that.
“Look again! "He says that Mv

Frank sald, ‘fim, can you write?
What a le!
"He admftted (hat he limd  been

writing for Frauk for twe vears. 1Us |

awful to have {o arguc about a thing
ke this, gontlemen! You will re-
member Hoopor sald, 'iHow foolish of
Conloy (o wrile these notesl” low
much more foolish, 1 say, of IFrank
tosdo Ity

“I don't think that Newt killed the
girl, but 1 bolfeve he discovered (he
hody some tima before ho notified the
police. Nowt's a good nigger.”

Arnold once more rend the wnotes
and commented upon Conley’s spoliing
of the word “nogros” and afterwards
rubbing oul the letter s i

“lrank sald he wanted the ' rub-

bed out,’ quoted Arnold. ‘I rubhed 1t
ofit’ 1rrank sald, ‘That's all vight, old |
boy, and slapped me on the back.”

Ovor this pieture Arnold hid murch |
merriment,

"Now, here Jg what Scoly sald," econ-
tinued Arnold.  “He sald that iU took
Conley slx minutes to write a part of
one.nole, Conley said 'that he wrole
the notes three times” .

Aftorney GLanghs. Aloud,

Arnold then renat  from  Conloy's
statoment tho descriptien of' tho con-
gonlal manner In which Irank had
Conloy to sit down nnd asked hin to

Il

have a cigaretie, and of the pempous

manner  In which Conley tlovk the;
clgaretlo and smoked M.
lnughed loudly as ho read this. e,
degeribed comieally how Mrank must
have looked when he looked up at tho,
celling and sald, ‘Why should 1 hang?
1 have rich relutives In Brooklyn.'
“They say that nigger couldn’t ife.
Gentlomen, It there 1s any one. thing
that nigger can do It Is to lie. As
my  good olt firend, Charlie T1I,
would say, ‘Puat hhm ln « hoppor aand |
he'th deip dye! | '
“He was trying lo prove an alihl
for himselt when he sald that he was
not In the factory on Saturday and
tadd alt the things that ho did olse-
where on that day,, But woe know
that the wreteh wast lurking in the'
factory alf of Saturday morning.
“IFurther he swore that while he
wag it "rank's oftice he henrd some-
ohe approaching and Mr. IFrank crled
onl, ‘Gee! }ere come Corhnthin NHall
and FKmma Clarke? and that  Frank
shut him up In a wardrohe until they
foft. According {o Conioy {hey came
into the ractory botween 12 and 1

o'clock, when, ag a matter of fact, we |

know that eamoe bétween 11
ang 12, . R
“And as for his being able to fabri-
cate the detalls of his . stalement—
why, he knew  every inch of that,
bulldiug from top to bottom! Hadn't
he been sweeping and cleaning it for

w long tlne?
Made Conley Change Story,

“With this knowledgoe of the hulld-
tng, he naturally had no trouble In hig
pantomlme after he had formed hig
story, : .

“The miserable wreteh has Prank
hiding him In the wapdrobe when
Emma Clarke came In after the mur-
der, when it huag been proved that she
came there and left hefore Mary

they

Phagan ever entered the building on |

that day.

“They saw Mhere they wero wrong
in that statement, and they made
Conley change it on the stand, They
made  him say, ‘1 thonght it was
them.! They knew Hhat that story
wouldn't ({it.

‘Do you remember,” contfnded Ar-
nold, “How eagerly Conley took the
papers from tho girls at the factory.
And do you remember how for four
or five days (he papers wers full of
the fact thnt Frank's home was in
Brookiyn, and lhat his relatives were
reported to he wealthy? Conley dlgn't
have to go far to get material for
that statement he put In Frapk's.
mouth,

"It s0 happened, though, that Frank
renlly did not have rich rvelatives in
Brooklyn. . His mothe rtestified that
hig father was in 11 health, ang )md}
but moderate eans, and that his sig-
ter worked In New YorkK for her liv.
ing."

e read from Comley’s statement |
about what Frank--wanted whth the
notes, snying that Frank sald he waut-
ed Lo send them to relatives in Brook-‘
Iyn and show what n smart negro ho |
wasg, 80 that he could recommend him
to them for a job.

“Why the nlgger hadw't even asgked
for a job," excluimed Arnold.  “And (f )
ho had, what recommeoendation would .
such notes as these huve bheen. Chn .
you for a moment imagine.a man say- |
ing that he intended to sond his moth- |
er any such notes as these?” '

Here Arnold read the repulsive con-'
tents of one of the notes. .

“Gentlemen, am 1 Nving or ‘dream- |
fng, that ! have to arguc siuech pvoluts
as these? Thig I8 what yow've, got
to do.

Arnold

You've got to swallow every ..

word that Conley has sald—feathers
and all, and you've got to belleve none
of {t. How are you going to pick out
of such o pack of les as these what
you wili belleve and what you will pot?
Yet this is what the prosecullon has
based the case upon. If thls falls, alt,
fails.

“And do ¥ou remember abonit the!
Cwateh, where Conley 8ald that rrank

. asked him, ‘Why do you want to buy.

a watch for your wifte? My big, fat!
"wife wanted me to buy her an gquto-
mabile, but 1 wouldn’'t do itr |

“Do you helleve that, gentlomen of
the jury?

“I tell you tiat they have nisirgated |
.this poor woman terribly. They ‘hiva|
[insinuated that she wouid not ceme to‘
|the tower to see FrunK—had desorted
{hbm. When we know that she stayed !
fuway from the fafl at Frank's own re-!
lquest, becnuse he did not want to sub. |
wmit her ta the humilintion of soelng‘
thim locked up and to the vuigar gaze .
of the merbld and to the cameras of
the newspaper wen,  The most awat .
thing in the whole case !s (ke way thia |
"tamily ..ag been mistreated! The way
(they fnvaded Frank’s home and wan.
"pulatcd his servants.

Are Not Represeuntative,

‘I deny that the people who did
this are rvepresentutive of the 115,000
people of Fulton county! We gre a faly
"peapte and we are # chivalrous people,
[Such acta as hese ave not in our na.
j\ures!”

Arnold reached the end of the state.
imoent waere Conley changed the time
‘of the writing of ine notes to Sat-
nurday,

| *“that s where he changed the time
of the writing of the notes to Satur.
day, but denied knowledge of the wmur.
dey,

“That, of course, did not satisty
these gentlemen and they went buck
to wlm. They knew he was dadging
‘inerlmlnation. 8o they .had him to
‘change the statement ngain,

“Let me read Scott's statement about

!

Lhow they got the statements from
fifm.* .
He rend the detectlve's statement

about how he and other detectives had
‘Apent six hours al the time with Con. |
ey on occaslons and used profanity
and worrled him to get & coulession.

. “Hooper thinks, continued Arnold,
Mthat we have to break dewn Conley's
Aestimony on the stand, but therc is
’np such yuling. You can't tell when
to belleve him, ho has led so much.”
' Reading on, he camo to the state-:
ment that the deteetives went over.
the testimony with Dorsey. ‘

“There,” sald Arnold, *“is
friend sgot Into 11"

Changed the Day,

Continulng his reading to show how
tho detectives got. Conley o change
his statements, he sald that they kept
grifltng Conley for alx houth trying to|
impress on him tho fact that Frank
Iwould not have written tho notes on
Friday,

“They wanted anothor statement,”
he satd,  “llo Inslgted that he had -
Ino other statement -to make, bul ho’
ldid change tho thme of the writing of
the notes from Friday o Soturday. |
/This shows, gentlemen, as clearly as
‘wuything can show how they got Con- |
ley's statements. !
. Lnwyers Arve Acceessorion.
1o the statement of May 429 (hoy|
had nothing from Jim Conloy about,
his kno\ylcdxo of the killing of the Ht- |
tlo girl Mr. Arnold continued, “and
(e nogro merely sald that Frank hnd

told him something fbout the girl
having rocelved w fall and about his
he‘l‘mug I'rank to hidv the body,

Lawyors, who, knowlng a porson
gullty, yet defoud him, are gullty or]
belng nccassories aftor the fact,

**Oh, Conley, wo are golng to have'
you tell ‘onough to have ryou convict!
Frank and yqt kedp yoursolf clear.”

"Thal’s -a shart negre, that Conloy,

"Ana  you notlce ‘how lhe slate
bragged on him beoceausas ho stood up
under the cross-oxamination of Colo.'
nol Rasser, woll that negro's heen wen
vorsod In law, Scolt and Biluck and
Starnes drilled hite; they guve him the!
broad hhits, |

“Ecolt suys,
would m, . .

“in his firat statement donloy leavas |

f
where my

‘Wo told nim what |

_himself not an -nccessory aftor the
facy, !
“Oh, Conley's smart onough aitl

"right, )

. U an’t hard to show how perjury’
comes into thiy caso; the tracks are’

broad and clear. |

, "Wo came here to,go to trial nnd1

"knew nothing of the negro's clnim to'

| seeing tho cord arounnd the Mitle giry's
neck, or of his claim of secolng lom-
mie Quinn gd tuto the fuclory, or of a
score of other thipgs, !

¢ “Yet, Conley was then \c\lhw,tho‘
truth, he sald, and he'd thrown Frank
aslde,  Oh,-ho way no longer shield-

“ing Frank, and vot-ho didn’t tell it

“adl when he safd ho was tollhig the!

“whole truth, =

“Well, Confey had a rovelalion, youf
| Koo,

. My frlend Dorsey visited with him

L govey times.

. Conley Saw New Light,

’ “And my rriend Jim  Slarnes and

fmy drigh  felend, Patrick Camphell,

they visited him, aud on cuch visit

Conloy saw new Mght.  Well, | guess

| they showed him things and othyy!

| things, . X

“Does Jim tell o thing because 's
the truth, gentlemen of the jury, or'
. beeause it fits into spmothing that an-
olher witness has lold?

“Scott says, ‘They told him
[that fBitted. . ‘
| “And Conloy snys. thoy changed
things ovory time ho had n visit trom
Dorsey and the detectives. Are voit
golng to hang a man on thatl :
© wgentlcshen, IU's foollsh for me to
have to argue such n thing, - :

“he man thal wrote those murdor
notes is the map swho killed that
girl," dald Attorney Arnold suddeniy
tn & quiet voled . . .

“"Prove that man was there and that
he wrote the notes and you know who
killed tho glrl, Well, Conley ackuawl-
edgen he wrote the sotes and witnesy-
es have proved he was there and he
ludmlts that, too” .

Waving tirned suspicion towards the
negro the atlorney launched Into a
deseription of the 'way In which Con.
ley might have. done. the murder

wphat negro was in the bullding
near the clevator shafti It look but

"two steps for him to grab that littip

| irvs mosh bag, Sho probably held

 on to It and.struggled with him.

. “nA moment later he had struck -her
in the’ eyo. and: the had fallem.. (&
1s the work of a moment for Conley
to throw her down the olevator shaft,
T wonld | Story (Stant Pressire, -

wgn't 1t more probable that the
story 1 have outllned 18 true than the
ono .that Conigy tells on Ifrank? Sup.
pose Conley were now under indict-
ment and Frank-out, how long would
suohl o story. against Frank stand
the pressure? ' .

Yiore Mr. Arnold read from Conloy's
evidence on cruss-exuminntibn, whero
he declared that Solleitor Lorsey had
vistted him-doven - thmes and -that ho
hnd added-gomothing; new cach tine,.

“Mr, Rosser askéd Jim on crous.ex-
amtaation why he had not toid all tha

" things

first time that-Dorsey went there and  puried at Frank und the statements of *
the negro gald lie dldn’t want to; that 'those poor Hitle factory glrls, dragged *

he wanted to save some of It back,
Who corrected the negro? DId Dore
gdy or Starneg or Campboll? - .

| Frank Jd net have time to commit the

“In the statement of May 28 there
are any number of things that are
not told of swhich Iater were told on
the stand. .

“In the May 29 statement Conle) never
told of seelng Mary Phagan enter;.
he never told of seeing Monteen
Stover enter, nor of seeing Lemmie -
Guinn enter; now he teils of having:
seen all of them enter.

“Don’t you sce how they just fitted ’
to. fit witnesses and what the wit-
nesses would sweur?

“It was, ‘Here, Contey, swear that
Quinn came up, swear that the dead’
giri came up and swear that Miss
Stover came up; they all dld and 1U's
trie, swear to ft!'

“Aud Conley would say, ‘All right,
‘boss, Ah reckon they <id.’ !

“And It was, ‘Coniey, how did you '
fall to hear that ghl go lnte the
meta) room? We lknow she wontl
there, becanae by our blood and halr)
we have proved she was killed there, :
aud the poor negro thought a minute
and then he safd, ‘Yes, boss, | heard
her go in'"

Made Conley Swear.

Attorney Arnold went through the
same mothods and In the same way
declared that the state’s ropresenta-
tives had put It lnto the negro’s head
to swoear he heard Frank go n with
hor and that he heard KFrank come
tiptocing out later and that by that
method they made Conley swenr that
Frank was a moral perverl.

“Now, 1 dow't know that they told
Conley to swear to this and to swear
to that, but they made the sugges-
tlons and Conley knew whom he had
to please, Ile knew that when he
Pleased the detoctives that the rope
knot around his neck grew looser.

“In the same way they made Conloey
swear about Dalton, and in the samo
way about Dalsy Hopkins. They
didn't ask him about the mesh bag.
‘Thoy torget that until Conley got on
the stand. That. mesh bag and that
pay envelope furpish the true motlve
for thig crime, too, and it tho girl was
ravished, Conley did it after he had
robbed hep und thrown hey body Into
the hasement,

“Well, they got Conley on thestand
and .my friend Dorsey hoere asked
Conloy ahout the . mesh bag and he
anid yes, Frank bhad put it in his safe
Phat was the crowning lie of aill

“Well, they've gono on thia way,
adding ono thing nng another thing.
They wouldn't let Conley out of Jall;
they hnd thelr own reasons for that
and yet I nover heard that old man
over there (poinfing to the sheriff)
enlled dishonest. ffe runs his jalt in
away to protect tho fnnocent and not
to convict thom In ths jall

Talks of ¢the Murder,

Mr. Arnold then switched away from
that and taltked of tho murder.

“Gentlemen, right hore a little girl
witg muddersd (polntlug to the paste-
toard madel of the Natlonal Pencil fac-
tory, which hnd been bhrought Into
court when he started to speak), and
it's n terrible crime.”

Mr Arnold then went on to deseribe
in dotafl tho herror of the Phagan
tragedy, thn erimo that stirred Atlan-
ta as none other over did.

“We havo already got In court the
man who wrole those nttes and the
min who by his own coutession was
there; the man who robbed her, and
gentleinen, why go further in 8cok-
fng (he murderer than the black hrute
who sal there by ths clevator shafi?

“Me man who sat by that elavator
shaft 1s the man who committed the
crime. (fo was . full of passion and
fust, he had druank of mean whisky and
ho wanted money at first to buy more
whisky. .

"My, arnold then askoed the sherift to
unwrap /& chart wihich had previously
baeh brought tnto caurt. 1t proved to
be a chronologlical chart of Frank’s
niloged movements on Saturday, April
26, the day of the crime, and Mr. Ar-
nold announced to tho Jjury that he
would prove by the cnart that 1L was
a physleal impousibiiity for Frank to
have vommitted the crime.

“Bivory. word on that chart Is taken
fram the evidence,” alated the plend.
Ing altorney, “and it will show you that

crimo charged to him,

“Iho stalo has wrlggled a lot in thia
affadry thay put up Wille Geoigo Iippy
and he swore that he and Mary Phavan
{;ot to town ahout seven dafter twelve
find then they used othor witnesses,
and my friend Dorsey tried to Loot the
12pps boy's ovidenco aside as though
ft were nothing,

“one two street car mer, Hollls and
Mathows, say that Mary Phagan got
te Forsyth and Marlotta at five or
gix  minutes after twelve; and they
stuck to It, despite overy attempt to
bulldoze tliem, and then Mathews,. who
rode on the car to Whitehall and
Mitcholl, onys that Mary Phagan vode
aroum) with him (o Broad ana lunter
streels before she got off,

MceCoy Had No Wateh.

“Well, the state put up McCoy, the
man who nover got his watch cut of
sonk until about the time he was cull-
ed as a witness, und they had him
sweay that he jooked at his wateh at
Waiton and Forsyth (and he nover hud
any waich), and 1t was 12 ocleck ex-
qctiv, aad then he waiked down the
strect and saw Mary Phagan on her
way tn the faclory. .

“Now,'1 don't believe MeCoy ever saw
Mary Phagan, Epps may have scen
hur. but the state apparvently calls him
a fle when they f(ntrodiuce other testi-
meny to show a change of time to
what he awore lo. I's corinin- those
two street car men who Knew the
glel, saw her, but the stato comes in
with the watehiess MceCay and Kenley,
the Jew-hater, and try 10 advance new
theocies about the time and different
ones from whut\pmlr own witness had
gworn (o, o

“\Well, wo hayd enough to prove tfie
time, all vight; we have the street car
schednle, the stntement of 1ol anad
Mathews and of George Epps, the
‘glate’'s own witness,

- “The next (hing is how long did it
take Conloy {0 i@ through with what
fe claims happened from tie time he
went Into Frank's offlce and was tald
to get tho body until he left the fre-
tory?

“According Ly Crnley's own staca-
ment he staried- at four minutes to 1
o'clock nnd got through at 1:30 ¢'cluck,
‘making 34 wminutes fn all.

“i{aviiea Branch (ltore the speaker
paid o tribute to the newspaper man
‘mentioned) says that he was thore
when the detectlves made Conulsy go
through with what he clalined took
piace and that he started then at 12:17
and by Mr. Braneh's figures, {t took
'Conley 60 mpluutes to completo the mo-
tlous.

A

, plan’t Attack Dr. Gwen,

I mvell, the state has attacked nearly
"gverybody wo have brought into .this
ease, but they dldn't-.attack Dr. Wi
\tam Qwen, and he -showed by his ex-
periments that Conley could not have
sone  through those motfons In 34
mintites.”

Mr. Arnold then read from Jim Con-
fey's evidence on crosssexamination
where he declared that he started at 4
‘minutes to 1 o'clock to get' the hody
upd (hat he and Frank lett at 1:30.
Stegt o aver pitined the negro down
to enythiug, we ald to thal, and we
have shown thal he cotld .not have
dono sll that i 34 wlhutes,

| 8he was a sweet {nnocent, timid 1ittle

. Was In there, the safe door hid him

-the gIr) entered the office and when

vleaving out the stander and (Hth

up lhere and made (o swenr that his
‘character was bad, there can be no
truth In the stato’s case.

ical chart through to the jury, stop-
ping from time to time to comment on
{t. He paused at where the chart stated
that Miss Hattlo Hall left the office
at 12:02 o'clock and went on to show
from her evidence how that had been
scttied upon, Then he’ declared that
the Httle Stover girl had entered the
oftice qad left hefore Mary Phagan did.
“Away with your filth and your dir-
ty, shameful evidence of perversion:
Your law street gossip, and come back
(0 the time—the time-element In the
case,” Mre, Arnold almost shouted.
“Now, I don’t belfeve the little Stover
glrl ever went Into the inner office;

glIrl, and she Just peeped Into the of-
flee frem Ihe outer one, and it Frank

Yrom her view, or It he was not there,
he might have stepped out for just o
noment. )

“Oh, my triend, Dorsey,” Mr. Arnold
fgain launched Into an attack on his
brother attorney’s methods. “lie stops
clocks. and he changes scheduvles, and
he even changes a man’s whols phy'si-
tal make-up, and he's alimost changad
the course, of time In an effort to get
Frank convicted. .

Charges Rotten Bvidence.

, “Oh, 1 hate to think of little Mary
Phagan in this, 1 hate to think that
such a swoet) pure, good little girl 3
she was, with never a bhreath of any-
thing wreng whispered agalnst her,
should have hor memory polluted with
such rotten evidenco against an inno-
cent man.

“Well, Mary Phagan entered the fac-
tory at approximately 12 minutes after
12, M"r. Arnold continued fn a quieter
tone, "and did you cver stop lo think
that 1t was Frank who told them that

she entered (t. If he had killed her
he would have Just slipped her pay
envelope back in the safe ‘and de.
clared that he pevor saw her that day
:\lwoglkx n'n;l tdhen no one could have
xplaine :
bm;emm:t. how ghe got lnl? that
“Bit  Frank couldn’t know that
there was lmtreu\l enough left in this
country agalnst hiy race to bring such
a 4!\\(’100\13 charge against him.

Well, the ittle gir) entered, and
sho got her pay and asked about the
metal and then she left, but' there was
n black splder walting down there
near tho elevator shaft, n great pas-
slonate, lustful animal, full of mean
whisky and  wanting money with
which to buy more whisky. He was
ag full of vile lust ns he was of (ho
passion for more whisky, ana the
hegro (and there are a thousand f
Lhem in Atlanta whe would agsnult n
white woman ir they had the chance
wnd know thoy woukin't get caupht)
vabbed hor and struck her wnd throw
her body tdown the ghaft ‘and later he
earrled It back, and mayhe, it ghe wag
ullve, when he came back he commit.
ted & worse crime, and then he put the
cord around her neck and left the
hady there. .

"Do you suppose Frank would have
gone out at 1:30 o'clock and left that
body In the basenient nund those two
men. White and Denhnty, at work up-
stalrs? Do you suppose an lutelligent
iwan Hke Frank would have risked
tunntng  that elovator, ke Conley

says he did, with the rest of the ma-
chlnery of the factory shut off and |
nothlng to prevent those men up there '
hearlng him? -

Girl Saw Froank, !

“Well, Jrank says he lef¢ the faec-
tory at 1 o'clock ang Cunley says
he left there nt 1:30, Now there's a
Hitlo girl, who tried the weck before
o get a job ns stenographer in
Frank’s office, who was standing at
Whitehatl and Alabatnen  streets and
saw Krank at ten minutes after 1.

“Did  sho He? Well, Dorsey didn't
try to sliow it, ung according to Dor-
sey everybody Jied except Conley and
Dalton and Albert MceKnight.

“This Mttle girl snys she knows
{t was Frank because Professor Bris-
coq had’ Introduced her to him the
week before and she knows the time
of day because sho had looked at a
clock ns she had an cugagement to
meet another littlo girl, =~

“That stamps your Conley story a
He blacker than ‘hoedl!

“Then Mrs, Lovy, she's a Jew, but
she's telling the truth; she was look-
Ing for her mon to come homo and'
ghe saw Frank get off the ear at his
home corner and she looked at her
clock and saw, it ‘was 1:20. Then
Mrs, Selig and M. Sellg swore on the
?t;:)ld that they know he came in at

“Oh, of course, Dorsey says they
are Ivank's parents and wretched
Uars when they say they saw him
come in at 1:20, -

“There’'s no one In this ease that
can tell the truth,” shouted the at-
torney in a sarcastic tone, “but Cone.
ley, Dalton and Albert McKnlight,
They arc the lowest dregs ang Jall-
birds and all: that, but thoy are the
only ones who know haw to tell the
truth!

“Well, now Albert says he was there
at the Scllg home when Fprank came
in; ol course he s )ying, for his wife
and the Seligs prove thut, but he's
the state’'s witness and he says Frank
got there at 1:30 and thus he brands
Conley's story about Frank's leaving
the factory at 1:30 as a le,

Snw Frank's Refleetion.

“Well, nlong the same Nnes Albert
saye PFrank didn't eat and that he
was nervous and Albert says he learn-
ed all this by looking Into a mirror
in the dining \room and scelng
Frank’s veflection, .

“Then Albert caps the elimax fo
his serles of les by having Frank
bhoard the car tor town at Pulitam
strect and Glenw” p

My, Arnold then dwelt on the claim
of the defense that the affidavit sign-
ed by Minola McKnight, the eook for
Mr. and Mrs. Emil Sellg, was obtalned
by ‘'third demree” methods, -

"How would you feel, gehtlemen of
the Jury,” he asked, “if your cook,
who hed dons »o wreng and for whom
no warrant had been issued, and from
whom the sollcitor had already got a
stutement, was {o be locked up.

“Well, they got that wretched hus-
band of Minola's by means of Craven
and Plckett, two men secking a re-
ward, and then they got Minola, ang
they sald to her: ‘Oh. Minola, why
don't you tell the truth like Albert's
teiling 1t

“They had ne warrant when they
focked this woman up, Starnes was
guilly of, a crime when he locked that
woman up wlthout a warrant, and Dar-
gey was, too, If ho had anything to do
with (¢,

“Now dceorge Gordon, Minola's law-
ver, says that he usked Dorsey about
getting the waman out, and Torsey re-
plicd, ‘I'm afraid 4o give my consent
to turning her laose: I might get in
bad with the detective department.’

*That's the way you men got evi-
denco, was 1t?* he shouted. pointing to
a group <f city detectlves who stood
at the table wihth the state’s dawyers."

Then M1t Arnold changed his sub-
fect. He took up the accusations made
against certaln withesses an:d delivered
a cutogy upon Miss Rebecea Carson,
a forowoman of the National Pench)
factory, who, when called by the de-
fense, swore Krank had a good char-
acter. ‘The state had [ntruduced wit-
nesses who swore that the woman and
Frank had gene into the womwnp's
dressing room \when no one wag avound,
Mr. Arnold branded it a culmination nt

~alt ltes when this woman whs attack-
"Now, sce horg," added Mr, Arnold, | Mr, Arnold then reud the chronolog- | ed. Mo sald Frank had declared her
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to be a perfect ludy with no shadow
of susplclon against her.
Mude Out Financial Sheet.

“Well, FFrank -vent on back to the
factery that afiernoon when he bad
eaten his lupch and he started In and
mado out the financial sheet. 1 don’t
reckon he. could have uone that if he
had Just comumitted a murdor, parti.
cularly when the state says he was so
nervous the next morning that he
shook and tremblad.

“Then the state says Frank wouldny
leok at the corpse,  But who sald he
didn't? + Nohody. Why, Gheesling
and Black didn't swear to that.

“Now, gentlemen,” continued the
speaker, “I've about tinished this chap-
ter. und I know (t's been long and
hard on you and 1 know it's been hard
on me, too; I'm almost broken dowsy,
but it means a lot to that man over
there (pointing to Frank). 1t meany
a lot to him, and don't forget that

“This case has been mado up of just

‘two thisgs—prejudice and perjury,’” Mn

Arnold continued, “I've never soen
such malice, such personal hatred in
all my life and 1 don't think anyone
ever has,

“The crime {itselt is dreadful, too
horrible to talk about, and God graut
that the murderer may be found out,
asd | think ke has. I think we can
point to Jm Conley and say there is
the man, N

“Bui, above all, ghtlemen, let's fol-
low the lnw in this matter. In clre
cumstantial cases you can't convict a
man as long as there's any other pos-
sible theory for the crime of which
he is accused, and you ecan’t find Frank
gullty i there’s a chance that Conley
Is the murderver.

"The stale bas nothing on which
to base thefr case but Contey, and
we've shown Cenley a lle. Write
vaour verdlet of not gullty and your
consciences will glve your approval”

Court then adjourned until 9 o'clock
I'riday mourning.



